From: Harkness, John

Sent: 28 January 2022 14:09

To: Planning <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Cc: OVastar, Martin

Subject: Amendment to planning application reference NYMINYM/2021/1020 ( construction of
road and turning area for forestry purposes, Broxa Forest)

Good afternoon,

Following discussions with the Miles Johnson and English Heritage, I'd like to submit the
attached drawing as an amendment to the above planning application. This drawing is to replace
CE2122606-02 which was submitted with the original application.

Kind regards,

John Harkness

John Harkness (he/him)
Civil Engineer

Yorkshire Forest District
Forestry England

www.forestryengland.uk

Forestry
England
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Thi¥gdrawing is protected by Copyright © |[Notes:

A 1. If in doubt ask.

2. Drawings should not be scaled either by

hand or from the computer digital data, only

figured dimensions are to be used.

All dimensions must be checked on site,

prior to the works commencing.

All dimensions shown on this drawing are in

metres unless stated otherwise.

Levels are shown in metres and are related

to Ordnance Datum.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction

with all other relevant drawings, reports and

specifications.

7. All services within the area of the works are
to be located and clearly marked by the
contractor prior to works commencing.

8. The Contractor is responsible for the
temporary stability of any excavations or
structures. Where necessary they shall
ensure suitable designs and temporary
works are in place to allow safe construction
of the works.

' 9. Refer to project specific 'designers risk

{ 5N & f Ores t register' for all risks identified during the
pre-construction phase.

10.For section through entrance see dwg
CE2122606-03.

11.

g - _— Health, Safety and
. . *  Environmental Information
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In addition to the hazards/risks normally

e IO associated with the types of work detailed on

; this drawing, special attention should be given
to:

- Pud' 1. Work close to traffic.
1 f 2. Possible buried services in existing verge.
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